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Lendmarks Troscrv-tion Commissicn
Februsry 22, 1968, Humber 3
iy Ity

ST. TUTRICK'S CHURCH, St. Patrick's Plnco, Staten Izl-nd, Buils 1862,

Londmork 3ite: Borough of Richmond Tax Map Block L4238, Lot 61.

On October 11, 1966, the Landmarks Proscrvrtion Commission held 2 public
hemring en the provescd designation ns o Lendmork of St. Patrick's Church and
the proposcd dosipnation of the related Londsmork Site.  (Ttem ¥Ho. 18)., The
hearing had beer duly advertiscd in accordance with the proviszions of law. One
witness spoke in fover of designstion, and two statements were filed in favor of
designation, There were no spenkcors in npposition to designation. The Rt. Rev.
Monsignor Potrick J.. Gallagher of St, Patrick's Church hos 4indicated his
approv-l of the proposed designation.

DESCRTPTION JND JILIYSTS

With its sherply defincd, exprussive outline ond its good propertions, this
appenling Church is a fine exmmple of the cerly phase of the Rom-nesque Revival
style of architccturc. Built in 1862 and bordering on historic Richmondtown,
its plensing eppunronce i3 net derived from any elsborote design, but rather from
its structurcl projections and from the interesting play of lipht and shadows
which these forms make on the surfrcec of the plain, brick walls.

The centrally lncptﬂd tower projeets cut from the plene of the facade, 2nd
cach flanking woll contnin # wcll proportioned round-nrched, stoinod glass
window. In the bazsc of tnn tower, the sliphtly rocessced front entronce is
snfromed by o proceful sreh., The mrchad transom of £he door hes the some narrow
verticzl boarding which w-~s used in the construction of the handsome deors. White
painted brick wills provide a superb hoskdrop for this d~rk brown doorway ond the
iarge, handsome Minetaanth Contury wreush-izon lamps which £1lonk the cntronee.
above the doorwey ~re a pair of slender, rnuna-ﬁrnﬂud stained glnss windows,
surmounted by a blind oculus =11 contrined within 2 sunken ponel in the brickwork.

The corners of the front elovation src reinforced by squere bubtresses,
indented in the upper aree with blind niches. 4t the roof linc, the steoply
pitched gable is strengthencd by » atepped arched corbel in itsclf o decorative
feature., This samce motif is repeated ogain as » horizeontal bond ﬂullﬂlng the
base of the belfry. O pair of round-archsd louvered openings in cench sideo of the
squarc belfry cencesals the bells, The slender polyeonal-shaped spire capped by
& cross orowns the tower,

The first mnssces te bo offered in the parish of Saint Potrick!s were
conducted in 2 small frome structurs leentod on Centor Street in the Richmondtown
community. ©n Januory 7, L862, Fathor Berry of Scint Joscoph's Church, Hessville,
Stoten Islend, purchescd the present site of the Church. The cornerstone was
Llaid on Merch 17, 16862, The Church messurcs seventy-one feet by forty fouot and
can accommodntc approximately four hundred peovle. It has remained relatively
unaltered sinece the dete of its construction.

FIMDIHGE MO TESIGHLTIONS

On the basis of a carcful considercstion of the history, the architecture and
other featwres of this building, the Londmarks Prescrvotion Commission finds that
S%. Patrick's Chureh has n spucinl charsctor, spocisl historicsl ond nesthetic
interost and volue 25 port of the dovelommont, heritage and euliur~l chor-ctor-
isties of Ww York City.

The Commission further finds thot, emeng its important gualitics, Soint
Patrick's Church is an LKuClant gxmanle of thoe carly phaze of $he Bomonesoun
govivel astyle of ~rehiteeturs, thet it is » fine exsmple of brick construction,
extremely dienificd in npphﬁﬂﬁﬁcu ond that it stonds o3 2 momorial 4o the
missionaries of tho churck who cstoblished Cotholicism on Staten Island,

sceordingly, pursuant to the provisions of Chopter d-1 of the Chertor of
the City ~f Wow York 2nd Choptur 8- of the LZdminiztrakive Oede of the City of
Hew York, the Lendmarks Proscrvetion Commissicn desienttos ns oo l“ndm“rk
5t. Potriskt!s Church, 5t. Prtriek's Plnce, Stoten Island and dusirnatos Tox Map
Bloek L4383, Lot €L, Borough of Richmend, 23 i%ts Londmark Site.
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